

Student Government Association Minutes: Sept 5, 2024

- I. Call to order at 4:09pm
- II. Roll Call
 - a. All present except VP Vesper Clinton and Senator Miranda Unwin
- III. Public Input
 - a. Kyle Jacobs, representing International Students Club

They have concerns about the new logos:

- i. Every group assigns symbols for unifying purposes and marketing. Removing unique logos removes identifying features
- ii. Non-LCCC groups get own logos, but not others
- iii. Clubs are *for* students, instead of removing unique logos, find a compromise instead.

VP Wehde will mention this to Dr. Stutz and follow-up with SGA.

b. Amber (last name), representing her daughter

She is running for Miss Teen USA and a team lead for the epilepsy foundation. She'd like SGA's help with raising awareness and fundraising for a trip to DC (where she will advocate for more funding for more awareness).

Pres Lopez asked SGA senators to attend the epilepsy walk on 9/21/24 and suggested looking for incentives to get people involved. Several senators expressed interest in supporting this cause, and it seems like a good action item for the community committee.

VP Wehde moved to do an event in November in conjunction with National Epilepsy Awareness month. Treasurer Kercher 2^{nd} .

During discussion, Ex Officio Brunet suggested doing it on kindness day and Senator Krupp suggested adding a fundraising goal.

The motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer Kercher then moved to assign the event to the community committee. Secretary Miskimon 2nd. Approved unanimously.

- IV. Parliamentary Procedure Training
- V. New Senator Interviews
 - a. Jaclynn Rios

- i. After interview and discussion, Senator Krupp moves to confirm the applicant to the senator position. Treasurer Kercher 2nd. Approved unanimously.
- b. Miranda Unwin
 - i. Postponed to next meeting
- VI. Elect Secretary and Treasurer
 - a. For secretary, two nominees: Senator Krupp and Senator Miskimon. After brief campaign speech, anonymous voting took place. Senator Miskimon is elected as secretary with a majority of the votes.
 - For treasurer, Senator Kercher nominated: after brief campaign speech, VP Wehde moved to approve Senator Kercher as treasurer. Xander 2nd. Approved unanimously.
- VII. Executive Reports
 - a. President
 - i. Encouraged all new senators to attend Reach, Title IX, leadership trainings as they are beneficial. Senator Rios asked if another Reach training will be offered. Advisor Garhart stated that it will happen if there is demand for it. VP Wehde moved to have the Campus Committee organize Reach training in December. (I missed the 2nd.) Passed unanimously.
 - b. Vice President Cheyenne
 - i. Met with Dr. Stutz to discuss our engagement goals
 - c. Vice President Laramie
 - i. No report
 - d. Secretary
 - i. No report
 - e. Treasurer
 - i. No report
 - f. Ex Officio
 - i. No report
- VIII. Committee Sign-ups & Meeting Times
 - a. Discussion about committee meeting times either during the Thursday meeting or at another time. Majority in favor of meeting at a time outside of meeting that each committee decides on.
 - b. VP Wehde In the interest of time, move to postpone committee sign-up to next meeting. Treasurer Kercher 2nd. Passed.
- IX. Committee Reports No reports for any
 - a. Laramie Advisory Council
 - b. College Council
 - c. ITGC Committee
 - d. Food/Advisory Committee
 - e. DEI Advisory Board
 - f. Student Committee
 - g. Faculty and Staff Committee
 - h. Campus Committee

- i. Community Committee
- j. SGA in the Classroom Committee
- X. Advisor Reports postpone until next meeting.
 - a. Casper College SGA Conference
 - b. Everyone sign Travel Form
 - c. Upcoming SGA election

XI. Old Business

a. Desk Hours Sign-up

Sign-up sheet passed around after meeting, everyone must do 2 hours per week, at a time that works for them. Can be in the food pantry instead of at SGA desk. VP will monitor hours and also follow-up with anyone who didn't sign up.

XII. New Business

- a. VP Wehde: Award ceremony for clubs (joint with CAB). This will be a formal event, possibly ~\$5000, will ask senate to approve funds next meeting after treasurer presents working budget. Advisor Garhart mentioned that the funds may need to come from contingency fund, as we will have more senators and that will use most of our budget.
- b. New Ask A Senator sign?
 - Because we have a new SGA logo, should we print a new sign for the desk? Should we also print one on foam board for the Laramie Campus (to put on their easel and move to the desk and/or events)
 - Senator Krupp: can use the glow forge/etc in library Makerspace to make something that is free. Could hang or sit on the desk.
- c. Pres Lopez: How to gather feedback: what should first step be? tabled
 - i. Club Rush
 - ii. SGA in the Classroom
 - iii. Other ideas
- XIII. Adjourn at 6:10pm: VP Wehde moved and Treasurer Kercher 2nd.